



**Eneko Garmendia Oleaga** (Assistant Profesor)

E-mail: [eneko.garmendia@ehu.es](mailto:eneko.garmendia@ehu.es)

Tel: 0034 945 01 3486

Address: Department of Apply Economics-I (Vitoria-Gasteiz)

Website: [https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Eneko\\_Garmendia/contributions](https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Eneko_Garmendia/contributions)

I am an ecological economist working on the study of complex socio-ecological systems from an interdisciplinary perspective. My research interest includes Ecological Economics, Political Ecology, Participatory Integrated Assessment, Multi Criteria Evaluation and Environmental Justice.

#### Career:

- 2016-present: Department of Apply Economics-I (UPV/EHU)
- 2014-2016: Ikerbasque-Basque Science Foundation
- 2013-2015: University of Cambridge (UK)
- 2011-2013: Basque Centre for Climate Change (BC3)
- 2009-2010: Unidad de Economía Ambiental (UPV/EHU)
- 2006-2009: Instituto de Economía Pública (UPV/EHU)
- 2004-2005: Sustainable Research Institute, University of Leeds (UK)
- 2004: Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona (ICTA-UAB)

#### Qualifications

- B.A. in Economy
- M.Sc in Environmental Science
- PhD in Ecological Economics, Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona.

#### Research:

Over the last ten years I have worked as an environmental social scientist in top research centers in the Basque Country, Spain and the UK. During this period I also taught Ecological Economics, Ethics and Social Dimension of Business, and Mathematics to undergraduate and postgraduate students.

I also participated in various European projects funded by the European Commission: ELME (European Life Styles and Marine Ecosystems), MCDA-RES (Development and Application of a Multi-Criteria Decision Analysis for Renewable Energy sources), ARTEMIS (Assessment of Renewable Energies on Multiple Scales in Austria). National projects include: SOSTEPASTOS and BIORES (Impact of the Basque Economy on the Global Biodiversity), among others.

#### Recent publications:

- Zafra-Calvo, **Garmendia, E.**, et al. 2019. Progress toward Equitably Managed Protected Areas in Aichi Target 11: A Global Survey. *Bioscience* 69, 191–197
- Pascual, U.,..., **Garmendia, E.** et al. 2017. Off-stage ecosystem service burdens: A blind spot for global sustainability. *Environmental and Resource Letters*, *forthcoming*.
- Phelps, J., Dermawan, A., **Garmendia, E.** 2017. Institutionalizing environmental valuation into policy. *Global Environmental Change* 43, 15-25.
- **Garmendia, E.**, et al. 2016. Tracing the impacts of a northern open economy on the global environment. *Ecological Economics* 126, 169-181.
- **Garmendia, E.** et al. 2016. Biodiversity and Green Infrastructure in Europe: boundary object or ecological trap? *Land Use Policy* 56, 315–319.
- Friess, D., Phelps, J., **Garmendia, E.**... 2015. Payments for Ecosystem Services (PES) in the face of external biophysical stressors. *Global Environmental Change*, 31-42.
- Pascual, U., Phelps, J., **Garmendia, E.**, et al. 2014. Social equity matters in Payments for Ecosystem Services. *BioScience* 64, 1027-1036.

Full list of publications available at: <https://scholar.google.es/citations?user=jiGGGIIAAAAJ>